OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: CUTTACK FOREST DIVISION
AT:- GHATAKULA, NUAPADA, CUTTAK 753010
Tel:- 0671-2957611 FAX:- 0671-2347611 Email:- dfocuttack-od@gov.in
No_7/ %1 /5F(Forest Diversion) 50/2018
Dated, Cuttack the / /  th November, 2021

To
The Managing Director,
IDCOL Ferro Chrome & Alloys Ltd.
Jajpur Road, Jajpur.

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 22.258 ha. of balance forest land including 8.583
ha. for Safety Zone as per Sabik settlement record as on 25.10.1980 in
respect of its Talangi-A Chromite Mines in village —Talangi & Ostapal in
Sukinda Tahasil of Jajpur District, of M/s IDCOL.

Sir

. }

Enclosed, please find herewith the copy of Memo No. 4460 dt. 05.11.2021 of
the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Angul Circle, Angul for your information. You
are requested to comply the observations as desired by the Regional Chief Conservator of
Forests, Angul Circle, Angul & resubmit the same for onward transmission.

Hence, the diversion proposal in six sets is returned herewith for your

information.

Encl: As above.

Yours faithfully

5"’ Divisional Forest Offficer
plCuttack Forest Division



